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MEMORANDUM

TO: Anthony Zander, Director, Civil Rights, Inclusion & Opportunity (CRIO) Department
FROM: Mary Sheffield, President, Detroit City Council
THRU: Budget Finance & Audit Standing Committee
DATE: March 16, 2023
RE: CRIO Department Budget Hearing Questions for FY23-24
1) How many vacancies does the department have?
2) CRIO monitors compliance with Executive Order 2016-1, and 2021-2, how many developers
were compliant and non-compliant since 2016?
a. How much has the City received in fees/fines?
3) CRIO monitors compliance with the Community Benefits Ordinance, how many developers have
not been compliant since 2020?
a. How much has the City received in fees/fines?
4) How many social equity applications have been received? How many social equity certificates
have been granted?
5) How much money is allocated for ASL interpreters? City Council utilizes interpreters every
Formal Session; how much would be needed to use them for all committee meetings?
6) The department is decreasing by 3 positions in FY24, please explain why and the impact.
7) Why are the revenues for licenses, permits, and inspection charges consistently $120,000 for
FY23- FY27?
8) Why does the department anticipate that non-compliance fees received will increase as the years

progress?
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